Village Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Wednesday October 19, 2022, 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI Tel: 248-628-2543

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The public may voluntarily state their name and address. In adherence to the Open Meetings Act, this
time is for council to hear from the public and not to engage in discussion with the public on the comments made. Each
person will be allowed an opportunity to speak for three (3) minutes. The public shall refrain from making personal and
public attacks against council members or others in attendance, and from making redundant comments. All public
comments shall be addressed directly to the Council President.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call: Bourgeau, Cooke, Helmuth, Kemp, Ross

1

2

3.

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Presentation: OCTV-Teri Stiles
6. Call to Public:

7. Consent Agenda:

a. Receive and File items:

i.  Correspondence: Letters and Communications
ii. Department Reports
b.  Approval items: (roll call vote with bill amount)
1. Approval of Minutes September 21, 2022
ii. Bills $189,875.38
iii. Monthly Budget Report, Treasurers Report, Budget Amendments
8. Unfinished/Old Business:
a. Rental Property Inspection and Safety
b. Museum use agreement.

9. New Business
a. Capital Improvement plan adoption.
b. Oxford Open-Handed 501(c)(3) use of back building storeroom.
c. PC Resignation-Kelly Arkles

10. Items Removed from Consent Agenda (from item 6)

11. Public Comment

12. Committee Reports

a. NOTA e. DDA
b. Planning Commission f. Polly Ann Trail
c. Cable Commission g. Manager, Staff & Attorney report

13. Council Comments
14. Adjournment



SIPHY Aljo)

YEIERIVILS

jurede noA yueyy

"P23204d 01 5WI 10} YsIM NOA MOY MOUY W 13| 35B3|d "JUBWdR|daJ B pulj NOA 3jIym papasu Ji ‘Bulesw zz0z ‘ST 434010

33 1B pUS 01 IDIAIBS AW puSIXd OS[e ULd pue ‘(3SIMIBYI0 PAIINIISUL SSIJUN) JIGUBW B SB SUIID3W UOISSIWLWO) guiuue|d s, 8uluana siy3 Suipuaiie aq ||1s [[IM |
"AJUNWIWOD 10 9AJ3s oym Sujssiw g ABW | 1BYY S|ENPIAIPUIL/SS1WIOD 43y10 ||e pue Juawadeue|y ade||IA ‘sioquaw sjeaddy jo pieog Suiuoz

‘sidquaW 1PUN0Y 33e||IA ||B ‘UoiSS|WWo) Butuue|d 3yl Uo siaad AW 03 NOA Yueyl 1eyl pusIXa | pue os dujop 40} yroq noA yuey] ‘Ayoedes siy3 ur AlunwWwod
N0 3AISS OYM 350Y1 40} Uoijeldaidde Ja1eals Jey e SARY PUE Jley B pue JeaA Siy} yonw os paules| aaey | jAjunlioddo SIy1 oW SuIAIS JoJ Y109 NOA JUBYL 0] JUEM |
"UoISS|WWIO) Suluue|d Y1 Wodj uSIsaJ 03 1534 S| 1 |93 pue “498u0Jis st 193[0ud s1y3 Joy uoissed AW 1eY) UOISN|IUOD ayl

03 3WO2 dAeY | ‘S3UIIDAW UOISSIWIWOY SujuuR|d PUIIIE OF JOPIO Ul S[|EI SNIRIS APyaam ay3 ssiw 01 y3nous Suouis s| uoissiLWOT Suluueld uo SulAels 104 uoissed
Aw Jayraym Suiysiam uj *[|ea snieis Apj@am Jno awodaq [|im sBujuana Aepsan] 1ey) (s4aqiaw weay Jay3o jo Alolew syl jo s|NPayds ayi 01 anp) paisassns

Udaq sey }i pue awi 9a.4 Aw Jo Junowe snopuswaJy e dn Jupyey aq ||1m 39foad siyy qol dw3-|[n4 Aw 03 Uollippe Ul si 1eyy Ayiunioddo ue paidadde aaey |

‘unasnr pue Aas|ay Jeaq

uoneubisay - uoissiwwo) buluue|d 99fqgns
labeuey abejIA ployxQ Hla|D abejjiA pioxO olo)
pJejeg uilsn( 'a3007) Ass|o) 0]

Wd 502 2202 ‘¥ 1990100 ‘Aepsan] Juss
<wodlewb@sapiey> sapiy Ajjey ‘woudg

3] 3De|IA PAOIXO



9J0OU Japulwal e juss ‘suaddey J4oAdu syl [zz/v1/6 ce/v1/e pa3jou suajeay taiem deuds ‘Usem 'N 82
aouewilopad ze/21/6 jeoq paxded Apadosdwi sax e
T/0T "19139] JopujwaJ {enuue juss pJI0IXO 06¢
paja|dwod afold| (zz/Z1/6 12/1/9 sloqybiau "UYsem 'S 81
03 Ja31em 1nodsumop Buissiw
"1y 96 pabbey ze/8/6 Anadoud jo apis 1sem ssedb uojuels 671
1y 96 pabbe] z2/8/6 aul Auadoad Jeal sselb iNN €F
Juds 22130N 22/8/6 sselb uo payJded »ona| Isej +6
"}IWj| acueuUIpJo ueyl JoHuU0| alay] uaaq
2ouewlopad z1/6 bey pad 22/8/6 ssedb i3se3j 8T
Souewopad Z1/6 bey pau cZ/8/6 aobeleb seau Aempeoug 9y
ssedb uo palols uea pue sselb
22140 "une bey pau ze/8/6 sselb 's3dy ‘1S Monon
"auoyd Ag Jaumo ge/ei/e ce/8/6 uchiejgey uewny Joj yun ST T1
pajoeiuo) ‘Inoge UMIIS Ysedl JO SI10) swioy bunepap 19139] pairsodal
OM] pue ssedsau] 03 uado uieq punoy z1/6 3sanbau sjepyo bulp|ing
Jaumo paualsibal 03 22130uU puss z2/8/6 sseln) "Usem N 09
[I!M “JuedeA 3G Aely "SIy 8t pabbey pal
doueulpJo yim asueldwod ze/e1/e zc/o/6 "M 0" sselb uo paxaed »onay LESET
ojut abeuoys ugiedy Burlg 03 1A yoeD JUSS
49339] Bbupjied Jajieny, Juss * pabbey pau
paAliyoe ce/9/6 12¢/1/9 =4mjiuang IST ¢€
S| 3yNsad paJISap ji3un aul bune|easa yum 9403S 03 pasn Ajpayioda.l
AP{asm 333213 03 SI Ue|d *22uayo BuiNuRuod uea pasuadiun buipieba.
e SI SiY] 'PaNSS| UOIIRID uopDelUul [IAID S19139| Buluiem paioubl Jsumo
saruadoud burloqybrau ze/9/6 12/€T/L doys Aned piojxo "Usem 'S 81
ojuo Jajem buidwnp nodsumop
ules soejdas 03 s3senbad snolawnu paJoubl
JaumQ 'panssl uoi3eD uondeLUl [IAD
ouewJopad 1y z/ bundadxs z2/9/6 "MTOY Mol 03 Ju3s Japurwal uosiuuag
£2'S2'12'02'9T
udel uolldy / sjuswwio) paso|d pa)ISInSY pauadg uondinsag Ssalppy
ajeq ajeq o2jea / uoneonon

1d0ddd ALIAILOV INJWIDHO4INT 3Ad0D




>oeJ3 uo zz/9t/e ¢c/S1/8 Jau0nIpuod Jie Alelodws) aidse|9 ‘3 0dsn
9q 03 Waas Asyl ‘Aepoj uiebe Jua1sewlsod pnoj :aJ Juiejdwod uaznd
Uam jods “1/0T 1ep [eAowsd
pajafold Ajuo Dy jun dws] "yjuow
ise| sa3sewisod yym bBupjiom papiels
[eaowad pue punoduw Ayadoad ajeand ze/9t/e 12/1/9 ‘asnoy 03 15T Z2€
ajqissod bBujpiebar 4o 03 Meads [jim IX3U ueA pauopuede w.ua] buoj
'95U0dSa4 OU pANsS| Apeal|e S1aX 211 OM]
*1oumo Apadoud ce/oe/e 22/6 dn payoid jou yseldy uadp uosiuuaq S¢
10e3U0D Ajjeuostad |Im 3y 1ey] 3A31RqG
‘dals 1xau Bujpiebas by abeiA yam
Njods "931ep siyl ‘uo pappe ysedl aiow
aouew.opad T 3P0 ‘I2UMO 0 JUSS U119 ce/1e/6 91IS PaJ2A0D |se.ny [elLISNPUT 000T
‘sjule|dwoo uazi3o snodawnu
aul|peap zz/1e/6 apIs T buoje ainjiuiny pue yung uojueis /¢
3d1902.4 Jaye sAep g ‘piojpue| 03 JU3S
1913197 "3Ino aAow ybiupiw e aq 03 sieadde
pabbe) pal ze/61/6 pLieA juody ut paxJed Jed Assiar T
douewriopad ce/61/6 jeoq paxJed Altedoaduwl ‘U7 uolybia 8
T/07 "19119| JopujWwial |Bnuue JUas
uoi3ed0|al ze/61/6 "M"O™d Ul subis |eonjijod 2bp3 "1 59t
J0 jeaowas Buisanbali Juss ad1j0u
douewlomad z2/61/6 jeoq payded Aadoaduw abp3 'S 099
T/0T '19139] JopuilWad |enuue Juas
Z¢/6 peInpayds dmydid se 9z/6 ze/1e/6 zz/vi/e IND 3q 0] spasu abeueb uosiuuaq q¢
JU3S 22130U UOIPRLIOD "TZ/6 paydeiboloyd 4O ypou ysniq pue sselb
pue pajou abe.uojs ysedy uadp 'pJojpue|
pue Juspisad 03 JUSS D2II0U UOIID31I0D
JU3S B2130U U0I3DBII0D Z2/v1/6 2WIIBWOS 12ua) §
ul paAoW jusey eyl Jed
Ul paxdeq ‘sadi} jejy yum uea
¥#1/6 panssi v1/6 9/6| |1C/1/9 syjuow ul paAow jusey sselb IST¢CE
puo29s ‘predun uocpieud 31sdi4 "juapisal uo 20Uy 1suiebe payoels uea
AQ UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD 1O UBA JO JUSLWIDAOW OU
aouewopad Aep QT “uds J13139| ze/v1/6 sselb aidse|n 008




P3AOILDL U0 SpISU| ze/82/6 juswdinba aidsen ‘g gg

pa.403s a9 03 Juswdinby *sduewiousd Aneay jo abeuols Joopino
L1700 Ajwuojuoduou Bupsixa

dduewouad QT 320 23ep SIUY] JUSS 19139) ze/8e/6 Jwiied ‘Usem 'S o¢
oU ‘Jead je subis Jauueq om|

@duewniopad 0T 320 91ep SIY3 JUSS I19119) zc/82/6 UMOP 3WO0D "UseMm 'S S9
isnw subis ssauisng ounjap

JuU3s adiou ce/8z/6 sselb uolAeq 9

JU3s 130U ze/8e/6 pJeA juody Ul paxded 1ed uolAeq g9

pa3[e3 pue ul awed 1aumo mau 'bpig| [zz/8z/6 ce/se/6 94N10N.1S JuedeA wJa] buoy aldse|n g/

d9d “jom 01 solid sywaad |jnd 03 saumo
Bunonuisul 6ey pas ya1 300 jodied pue
pad.ey jooy "23IS uo uass ajdoad Mda J43d




oy wouy >Cmu._m._

Auadoud jo uononiisag SNOWI.A

DUIBJ03 Jo ddUBN|jul 8y} Japun Suelssdo

euen(liew jo sduanjyul ay) Japun Sunesadg

pasnider-apaAaioiow e uo apn[3 g 9a)

'51e3S J1193ds-3Wd 10§ PoIeUSISAP 51 MOjag

114 "TV.LOL

2L SOAIOSOY
! juz bBunjied
Z Ply adinieg
£ 1d/s¥391440
9
2
#

14/S¥301440
43IHD
NOLLISOd

v 49 | § | 2z | . [ ____SIN3aIDOV

izl- | 189¢ | o09se [ el- | 90 |  s6e | ONINYVMINOLLYLID

967 9965 ¥9 | 0Ll 88p 30IAYIS ¥Od STIVD

JOTUD-PIOMTOS *( [BOYITIN
laquaydag-zz0oz
140d3y S43IHD I2170d

LdHA HOT'10d ADVTTIIA AI0AXO



€6¢

Yuo 3y3 10} [e3o L pueio

£6¢ Zl |ie Ll 199 €L |82 |GGl Sjejo.L uolijedoT
g L Z S S$)9) 213 I[DIYDA 10j0W [BIDIOWWI0D
0 ap21yaa Aouabiowod o) piaik o3 1}
0l 9 2 4 suoejoiA Bused
9 e l l SUOI}BJOIA "oSIW
6€ [ 4 v 19 L s el juowdinba
6¢ 4 ] 8 8 L S 6 uonesjsibaiaoueinsuil
8¢ g L 14 [4 0} suoijejoia ajyed
T4 [4 14 6 6 SUOIJ|OIA B2UDD]| SISALIP
0 319q jeas
9l ) [4 [4 Ll suin} Jodoaduuy
3] 514 L ubis dojs
14 L sy 3yb1 paa
44} 4 14 4 8¢ |6 oL |y poads
z = m m
AEEHHHEEIF
AR IHHEHHE I
x m m| = )




10/06/2022 10:56 AM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF OXFORD
CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022

Page: 1/2

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank CKG01l GENERAL CHECKING

09/08/2022 CKGO1 62674 ACE ACE HARDWARE STONES 184.95
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62675 ACTIN ACTIN, INC 1,000.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62676 AFSCME AFSCME COUNCIL 25 166.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62677 AIS AIS CONSTUCTION EQUIPMENT 257.36
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62678 GRUPIDO ANTHONY GRUPIDO DBA HANDSLEIGHT LLC 375.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62679 GRUPIDO ANTHONY GRUPIDO DBA HANDSLEIGHT LLC 375.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62680 MUNICI COD CIVICPLUS 2,025.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62681 DAVIS DAVIS LISTMAN PLLC 3,324.81
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62682 DONS DON'S LIL JOHNS 500.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62683 ERC ENERGY REDUCTION COALITION 576.85
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62684 ENV LEV ENVIRONMENTAL LEVERAGE INC. 295.33
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62685 EQUIVEST L EQUIVEST LOCKBOX 150.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62686 FOCO FOCO INC DBA DEPENDABLE SEWER CLEAN 1,718.75
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62687 FUN FUN WITH SPARKLES, LLC 500.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62688 GFL GFL ENVIRONMENT 17,145.95
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62689 HIGHLAND T HIGHLAND TREATMENT INC. 6,879.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62690 HOME DEPOQT HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 188.70
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62691 WESTBROOK KELLY WESTBROOK 449.97
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62692 RUSSELL LARRY RUSSELL 125.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62693 LET LET THE SUNSHINE IN CLEANING LLC 582.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62694 MC KENNA A MC KENNA ASSOCIATES INC 2,693.75
038/08/2022 CKGO1 62695 NHC NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS 383.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62696 NOTA NORTH OAKLAND TRANSPORTATION 3,748.38
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62697 OBKTREASUR OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS 35,060.63
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62698 ORKTEK OAKTEK INC 178.46
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62699 OXFORD FIR OXFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT 325.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62700 OXFORD TWP OXFORD TOWNSHIP 274.94
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62701 PINECREST PINECREST APARTMENTS LLC 185.44
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62702 PLANTE PLANTE MORAN, PLLC 3,760.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62703 POLICE OFF POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCIL 251.25
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62704 PREMIER OC PREMIER OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 156.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62705 QUILL CORP QUILL CORPORATION 85.02
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62706 REPUBLIC REPUBLIC SERVICES #253 3,451.49
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62707 MISC ROOSE, BRANDON 172.78
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62708 ROWE ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CO 29,072.50
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62709 STATE STATE CRUSHING, INC 125.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62710 MDOT STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDOT 1,265.18
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62711 STEVE STEVE GIROUX 150.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62712 STEVE STEVE GIROQOUX 100.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62713 STEVES OX STEVE'S OXFORD AUTOMOTIVE 79.39
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62714 TIRE TIRE WAREHOUSE, INC 85.35
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62715 POSTMASTER U.S. POSTMASTER 490.29
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62716 UNIFIRST C UNIFIRST CORPORATION 36.80
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62717 VANTAGEPOT VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENT - 160.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62718 VERI VERIZON 174.52
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62719 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 593.89
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62720 WELLS WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERVICE 122.00
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62721 FLEET SERV WEX BANK 1,648.45
09/08/2022 CKGO1 62722 FLEET SERV WEX BANK 2,503.43
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62723 ACE ACE HARDWARE STONES 509.54
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62724 ADT SECURI ADT SECURITY SERVICE 139.53
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62725 AFLAC AFLAC 260.74
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62726 ARTESIAN O ARTESIAN OF PIONEER INC. 1,253.84
08/22/2022 CKGO1 62727 BCBS BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 17,949.58
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62728 BCBS VOID 0.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62729 BOULEVARD BOULEVARD BOUTIQUE 425.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62730 CALS CAL'S AUTO WASH 96.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62731 CYNERGY PR CYNERGY PRODUCTS 416,50
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62732 ASCEND DEARBORN NATIONAL 970.29
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62733 ASCEND VOID 0.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62734 EXTREME EXTREME GREEN TURF MANAGEMENT 100.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62735 FIRESTONE FIRESTONE COMPLETE AUTO CARE 80.10
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62736 GFL GFI, ENVIRONMENT 17,145.95
08/22/2022 CKGO1 62737 GLWA GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 1,267.32
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62738 JOHNSTON P JOHNSTON PHOTOGRAPHY 391.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62739 WESTBROOK KELLY WESTBROOK 330.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62740 KENS REDI KEN'S REDI-MIX 160.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62741 MATTHEW MATTHEW E LONG 150.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62742 MC KENNA A MC KENNA ASSOCIATES INC 5,302.55
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62743 MI STUMP MICHIGAN STUMP GRINDING LLC 1,375.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62744 MULTITECH MULTI-TECH SOLUTIONS LLC 1,182.50
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62745 OFFICE DEP OFFICE DEPOT 153.09
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62746 ROAD COMMI ROAD COMMISSION FOR OBRKLAND CT 406.42
098/22/2022 CKGO1 62747 SKALNEK FO SKALNEK FORD 1,528.01
08/22/2022 CKGO1 62748 SPECT SPECTRUM TRAINING SOLUTIONS, LLC 149.98
08/22/2022 CKGO1 62749 STATE STATE CRUSHING, INC 115.00
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62750 STEVES OX STEVE'S OXFORD AUTOMOTIVE 349.64
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62751 SUPPLY SUPPLY DEN 162.86



10/06/2022 10:56 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF OXFORD Page: 2/2

User: TONICA CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022

DB: Oxford

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62752 KELLI GREE TURF ONE INC. 73.85
09/22/2022 CKGO1 62753 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 6,288.64
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62754 MCDANIEL ALEXUS MCDANIEL 200.00
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62755 CELEBRATIO CELEBRATION TIME PLANNING 181.50
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62756 OXF C OF C OXFORD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 195.00
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62757 CHARTER SPECTRUM 149.98
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62758 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 6,263.34
09/29/2022 CKGO1 62759 VILLAGE VILLAGE OF OXFORD 150.00

CKG01 TOTALS:

Total of 86 Checks: 190,025.36
Less 3 Void Checks: 149.98

Total of 83 Disbursements: 189,875.38




10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 1/22
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford PERTIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
101-000-402.000 Real Property Tax 1,212,399.74 1,328,890.00 1,163,266.58
101-000-409.000 Rehabilitation Taxes 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
101-000-410.000 Personal Property Tax 55,462.08 61,160.00. 54,453.63
101-000-412.000 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 1,281.26 500.00 24.44
101-000-420.000 Unpaid Personal Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
101~000~437.000 IFT Real 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-437.010 IFT Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-439.000 MRTMA-LOCAL EXCISE 0.00 120,000.00 0.00
101-000-445.000 Personal Property Penalty 0.00 2,400.00 0.00
101-000-476.000 BUILDING LICENSES 2,355.00 5,000.00 1,280.00
101-000-476.010 ELECTRICAL CON JRM LICENSE 355.00 1,000.00 395.00
101-000-476.020 HEATING AND REFRIG CONTR LIC 215.00 600.00 485.00
101-000-476.030 ZONING/SOLICITORS LICENSE 425.00 1,500.00 100.00
101-000-476.040 PLUMBING MASTER/JOURN LICENSE 125.00 1,500.00 30.00
101-000-~477.000 Cable Franchise Fees 6,103.24 54,344.00 6,344.89
101-000-478.000 MRTMA- LOCAL LICENSE 35,000.00 35,000.00 5,000.00
101-000-490.000 BUILDING PERMITS 15,794.95 20,000.00 7,197.40
101-000-491.000 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 1,833.00 4,500.00 1,329.00
101-000-492.000 HEATING PERMITS 971.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
101-000-493.000 PLUMBING PERMITS 805.00 2,500.00 375.00
101-000-494.000 RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-505.000 PUBLIC SAFETY FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 2,535.84
101-000-506.000 GRANTS-POLICE DEPT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~522.000 CDBG Community Development Fu 5,700.99 22,300.00 0.00
101-000-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 186,100.50 0.00 0.00
101-000-540.000 METRO ACT FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-543.000 302 FUNDS 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-000-572.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 2,762.65 3,500.00 3,154.05
101-000-573.000 STATE PPT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 50, 000.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 CONSTITUTIONAL SALES TAX 116,644.00 301,676.00 66,995.00
101-000-582.000 DOG LICENSES 71.25 150.00 808.00
101-000-583.000 CONTIBUTION FROM LOCAL UNITS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
101-~000~590.000 Grant Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-602.000 Board of Appeals Fees 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-000-618.000 OUIL 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-619.000 PLANNING CCOMMISSION FEE 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-000-619.010 DPW SITE PLAN REVIEW FEE 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-000-619.020 Lot Split Fees 0.00 150.00 300.00
101-000-619.030 Re-Zoning Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~620.000 PLAN REVIEW FEE 13,323.00 8,000.00 4,023.50
101-000-628.000 PBT COPIES & FEES 142.00 200.00 231.00
101-000-640.000 Rubbish Fees: Residential 52,922.04 206,611.00 54,508.77
101-000-640.010 Rubbish Fees: Commercial 8,474.94 34,818.00 8,395.51
101-000-640.050 Deliqg. Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-651.000 Scripter Park Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-654.000 Civic Center Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-656.000 VIOLATIONS 30,130.97 55,000.00 24,199.63
101-000-657.000 ORDINANCE FINES 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-657.040 SNOW ORDINANCE FINES 25.00 150.00 100.00
101-000~658.000 PARKING IMPOUND TICKET FINES 1,810.00 2,500.00 560.00
101-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 693.24 3,000.00 1,716.37
101-000-667.000 Rent 900.00 3,600.00 900.00
101-000-667.010 COMMUNITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 0.00 150.00
101-000-673.000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-674.000 Donations 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-000-674.050 Tree Program Money 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-676.000 Reimbursements 1,744.31 9,000.00 513.85
101-000-676.030 Youth Assistance 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
101-000-676.040 Administration Fees 546.88 0.00 713.77
101-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 2,493.14 1,500.00 10.10
101-000-679.000 DDA 18,790.02 75,000.00 18,790.02
101-000-687.000 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENTS 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-000-687.040 911 PSAP Training Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000~689.000 BANK ADJUSTMENTS 25.00 1,000.00 125.00
101-000-692.000 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.569 TRANSFER IN - ORA 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,776,425.20 2,434,699.00 1,431,576.35
Dept 301 - Police
101-301-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00




10/13/2022 01:43 PM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 2/22

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2022-23

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues

Total Dept 301 - Police 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 685 - Public Relations
101-685-522.000 CDBG Community Development Fun 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 685 - Public Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total - Function Unclassified 1,776,425.20 2,434,699.00 1,431,576.35

TOTAL REVENUES 1,776,425.20 2,434,699.00 1,431,576.35

Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

101-0006-995.206 Oxford Fire Department 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-995.207 Transfer Out - Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-995.369 Transfer Out - OBA 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 101 - Council

101-101-704.000 Council Salaries 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
101-101-723.000 Workers Compensation 48.07 202.00 41.43
101-101-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-101-830.000 Membership & Dues 15.89 3,111.00 0.00
101-101-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-101-866.000 Mileage 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-101-955.000 Workshops 0.00 1,700.00 0.00
101-101~955.020 Lodging 0.00 400.00 0.00
Total Dept 101 - Council 63.96 8,713.00 41.43
Dept 172 - Manager

101-172-703.000 Manager Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-704.000 Wages 13,198.72 50,953.00 15,161.15
101-172-705.000 Clerical 184 .59 739.00 217.64
101-172-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-715.000 FICA 1,023.75 3,954.00 1,176.58
101-172-716.000 Medical Insurance 109.20 3,326.00 113.42
101-172-718.000 Retirement 2,176.16 5,095.00 1,634.40
101-172-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 653.76
101~172~723.000 Workers Compensation 96.14 404.00 82.86
101-172-740.000 Operating Supplies 15.14 600.00 18.27
101-172-807.000 MANAGER AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-810.000 Contracted Services 142.48 6395.00 193.48
101-172-829.000 Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 91.00 0.00
101-172-866.000 Mileage 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-172-955.000 Workshops 54.03 500.00 0.00
101-172-955.010 Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-172-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 172 -~ Manager 17,000.21 66,857.00 19,251.56
Dept 215 - Clerk

101-215-704.000 Wages - Retirement 6,159.47 27,179.00 7,590.11
101-215-705.000 Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-709.000 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-715.000 FICA 471.20 2,079.00 534.72
101-215-716.000 Medical Insurance 72.54 11,180.00 2,448 .38
101-215-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-718.000 Retirement 1,724.90 2,718.00 1,327.20
101-215-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 530.88
101-215-723.000 Workers Compensation 96.14 404.00 82.86
101-215-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-727.000 Office Supplies 216.91 2,000.00 298.96
101-215-727.030 Computers 278.98 1,000.00 237.98
101-215-730.000 Postage 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-215-740.000 Operating Supplies 480.00 1,000.00 529.00
101-215-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 3/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
101-215-805.000 Payroll Processing 1,935.24 7,150.00 2,051.76
101-215-807.000 Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-810.000 Contracted Services 1,473.00 8,895.00 1,400.50
101-215-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 91.00 0.00
101-215-866.000 Mileage 0.00 125.00 0.00
101-215-905.000 Printing & Publications 618.66 1,275.00 475.00
101-215-933.000 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-933.010 Equipment Maintenance Contrac 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-955.000 Workshops 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-215-955.010 Meals 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-215-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-215-978.000 Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - Clerk 13,527.04 68,146.00 17,507.35
Dept 253 - Treasurer
101-253-704.000 Wages - Retirement 2,463.78 10,454.00 2,935.60
101-253-705.000 CLERICAL 922.95 4,437.00 1,088.16
101-253-709.000 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253~715.000 FICA 259.08 1,139.00 307.82
101-253-716.000 Medical Insurance 55.47 4,956.00 1,006.80
101-253-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-718.000 Retirement 0.00 1,045.00 0.00
101-253-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 0.00
101~253-723.000 Workers Compensation 96.14 404.00 82.86
101-253-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-807.000 Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-810.000 Contracted Services 504.21 4,111.00 3,580.50
101-253-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-866.000 Mileage 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-9504.000 Printing: Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253~905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 1,375.00 452.06
101-253-933.000 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-955.000 Workshops 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-253-955.010 Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-253-961.000 Taxes: Errors in Roll 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 253 - Treasurer 4,301.63 29,921.00 9,453.80
Dept 262 - Debt Service
101-262-704.000 Election Board Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-262-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-262-809.000 Oaklan Cty Board of Canvasser 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 262 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 265 - Building & Utilities
101-265-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 2,000.00 11.96
101-265-775.000 BUILDING SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 292.91 5,000.00 454.66
101-265-807.000 Audit 0.00 1,400.00 564.00
101-265-810.000 Contracted Services 798.60 2,842.00 667.90
101-265-813.000 Custodial Services 873.00 3,552.00 873.00
101-265-856.000 Internet 1,223.56 4,788.00 1,227.03
101-265-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-857.000 Telephone - Maint Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-921.000 Electric - Museum 2,070.62 8,702.00 2,105.61
101-265-921.020 Electric - DPW 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-923.000 HEAT 100.59 2,945.00 109.13
101-265-923.020 Heat: DPW 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-924.000 Sewer 157.87 606.00 106.26
101-265-924.020 Sewer: DPW 62.34 374.00 62.34
101-265-927.000 Water 209.74 486.00 187.96
101-265-927.020 Water: DPW 36.20 217.00 36.20
101-265-929.000 Rubbish 112.28 677.00 112.28
101-265-929.020 Rubbish: DPW 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265~962.000 Insurance 2,099.07 2,287.00 2,334.15
101-265-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-978.000 Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 265 - Building & Utilities 8,036.78 35,876.00 8,852.48



10/13/2022 01:43 PM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 4/22
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept 266 - Attorney

101-266-825.000 Attorney Retainer 0.00 0.00 3,498.09
101-266-826.000 Legal: Taxation 5,588.27 29,000.00 0.00
101-266-826.101 Legal: Nilsson Litigation 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.102 Legal: JDK - Village Ridge 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.106 Legal: Groves 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.108 Legal: Miller 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.109 Legal: Tulamore Lakes 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.110 Legal: Burdick Woods Court 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.111 Legal: Fire Department 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.112 Legal: Toporowski 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-266-826.113 Legal: Malkasian 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 266 - Attorney 5,588.27 29,000.00 3,498.009
Dept 267 - Beautification Commission

101-267-727.000 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-730.000 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-267-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 20.00 0.00
101-267-880.000 Hot Blues & BBQ 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-880.060 Donations - Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-267-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 267 -~ Beautification Commission 0.00 1,020.00 0.00
Dept 301 - Police

101-301-704.000 Wages 80,242.57 428,522.00 101,355.48
101-301-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 2,420.17 10,149.00 2,920.15
101-301-705.000 POLICE CLERICAL 9,975.28 43,198.00 13,078.58
101-301-706.000 Part-time 13,095.00 30,000.00 12,219.50
101~301-709.000 Overtime 4,058.39 11,000.00 6,094.95
101-301-716.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-301-711.000 Holiday 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-301-715.000 FICA 8,040.14 40,535.00 10,147.31
101-301-716.000 Medical Insurance 20,571.92 142,308.00 23,075.25
101-301-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-718.000 Retirement 14,064.56 63,414.00 13,327.62
101-301-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 1,596.78
101-301-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-721.000 UNIFORMS 52.25 5,500.00 0.00
101-301-723.000 Workers Compensation 721.05 3,027.00 621.45
101-301-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-301~727.000 Office Supplies 1,200.02 1,500.00 470.88
101-301-727.030 Computers 13,717.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-301-730.000 Postage 28.73 150.00 25.30
101-301-740.000 Operating Supplies (1,732.00) 5,900.00 705.45
101-301-740.070 PBT Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-751.000 Diesel Fuel and Gas 4,133.31 18,000.00 5,367.88
101-301-775.000 Building Maintenance/Supplies 843.48 3,500.00 700.00
101-301-781.000 Materials Car Maintenance 2,472.35 39,000.00 3,055.19
101-301-781.040 Car Washes 96.00 800.00 96.00
101-301-803.000 Physicals 0.00 500.00 156.00
101-301-807.000 Audit 0.00 1,400.00 188.00
101-301-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,815.59 57,791.00 6,561.86
101-301-812.000 Data Processing 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-301-813.000 Custodial Services 873.00 3,552.00 873.00
101-301-826.000 Legal: Prosecutions 3,303.14 22,000.00 3,736.35
101-301-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
101-301-855.000 Radio Maintenance 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-301-856.000 Telephone 886.00 5,092.00 934.99
101-301-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 164.70 1,300.00 164.40
101-301-858.000 Computer Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-301-866.000 Mileage 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-301-874.000 OPEB 0.00 6,800.00 0.00
101-301-880.000 Community Promotion 367.94 500.00 0.00
101-301-921.000 Electric 1,846.26 7,762.00 1,877.75
101-301-923.000 Heat 100.59 2,945.00 109.13
101~-301-924.000 Sewer 157.87 606.00 106.26
101-301-927.000 Water 209.74 486.00 187.96
101-301-929.000 Rubbish 112.28 674.00 112.28
101-301-955.020 Lodging 0.00 750.00 0.00
101-301-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-301-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 5,000.00 804.54
101-301-960.020 302 Training 0.00 1,281.00 0.00




10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 5/22
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
101-301-962.000 INSURANCE 13,993.80 17,447.00 15,561.00
101-301-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-301-977.000 Vehicle 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - Police 200,831.13 973,339.00 226,231.29
Dept 371 ~ Building Department
101-371-703.050 Building Inspector Fee 7,289.66 29,000.00 1,829.55
101-371-703.060 Electrical Inspector Fees 1,049.25 4,410.00 618.00
101-371-703.070 Plumbing Inspector Fees 318.75 1,805.00 168.75
101-371-~703.080 Heating Inspector Fees 540.75 3,900.00 855.00
101-371-704.000 Wages 1,450.00 0.00 2,000.00
101-371-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 1,664.76 6,999.00 2,011.39
101-371-705.000 Clerical 8,243.51 34,833.00 9,461.33
101-371-715.000 FICca 737.69 3,200.00 854.69
101-371-716.000 Medical Insurance 1,478.92 10,911.00 1,928.66
101-371-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-718.000 Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-723.000 Workers Compensation 96.14 404.00 82.86
101-371-727.000 Office Supplies 18.42 700.00 0.00
101-371-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 700.00 0.00
101-371-807.000 Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-810.000 Contracted Services 250.00 2,480.00 313.50
101-371-817.060 Master Plan Review 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-829.000 Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-371-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-371-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 371 - Building Department 23,137.85 99,542.00 20,123.73
Dept 372 - Code Enforcement
101-372-704.000 Wages 1,641.60 14,079.00 1,876.25
101-372-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 1,202.80 4,908.00 1,429.59
101-372-705.000 Clerical 268.42 1,104.00 315.29
101-372-715.000 FICA 238.12 1,162.00 277.03
101-372~716.000 Medical Insurance 58.08 1,025.00 181.88
101-372-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-372-718.000 Retirement 0.00 491.00 0.00
101-372-723.000 Workers Compensation 96.14 404.00 82.86
101-372-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 700.00 144.11
101-372-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
101-372-866.000 Mileage 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-372-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 250.00 0.00
Total Dept 372 - Code Enforcement 3,505.16 26,123.00 4,407.01
Dept 441 - DPW
101-441-704.000 Wages 15,728.16 67,080.00 25,794.66
101-441-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 2,266.18 9,452.00 2,726.19
101-441-705.000 Clerical 1,157.53 4,783.00 1,358.77
101-441-709.000 Overtime 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-441-710.010 Leave Time Buyout (1,791.93) 1,800.00 0.00
101-441-710.011 EMPLOYEE LITIGATION PAYQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441~710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-715.000 Fica 1,311.06 6,435.00 2,257.17
101-441-716.000 Medical Insurance 3,594.60 29,356.00 4,235.36
101-441~717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-718.000 Retirement 4,366.14 23,372.00 4,529.66
101-441-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 114.85
101-441-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-721.000 Uniform Allowance 134.99 1,100.00 0.00
101-441-723.000 Workers Compensation 721.05 3,027.00 621.45
101-441-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-740.000 Operating Supplies 426.33 2,400.00 418.26
101-441-787.000 CDBG - Materials 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-441-803.000 Physicals 130.00 200.00 88.00
101-441-807.000 Audit 0.00 1,400.00 376.00
101-441-810.000 Contracted Services 692.19 6,971.00 1,068.44
101-441-855.000 Radio Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-856.000 Telephone 333.55 1,451.00 416.47
101-441-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 218.35 860.00 242.20
101-441-866.000 Mileage 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-441-874.000 OPEB 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM

User: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page: 6/22

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
101-441-3805.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-441-921.000 ELECTRIC - EDISON 432.63 1,751.00 432.63
101-441-923.000 Heat 47.13 5,595.00 126.71
101-441-942.000 Building Rental - Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-943.000 Equipment Rental 1,118.90 3,000.00 889.76
101-441-955.010 Meals per Union Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-441-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 185.00 0.00
101-441~-962.000 Insurance 13,993.80 15,247.00 15,561.00
Total Dept 441 -~ DPW 44,880.66 189,115.00 63,257.58
Dept 443 - Downtown Maintenance
101-443-704.000 Wages 46.90 500.00 23.45
101-443-709.000 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-443-~715.000 FICA 3.59 38.00 1.80
101-443-716.000 Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-443-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-443-787.000 Materials 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-443-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-443-943.000 Equipment Rental 22.42 100.00 0.00
101-443-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 443 - Downtown Maintenance 72.91 1,688.00 25.25
Dept 447 - Engineering Fees
101-447-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 447 - Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 448 - Street Lighting
101-448-767.030 Lighting Pole Replacement 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-448-787.000 Materials 189.92 1,000.00 69.98
101-448-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-448-921.000 Electric 6,142.36 33,612.00 6,186.60
Total Dept 448 - Street Lighting 6,332.28 41,612.00 6,256.58
Dept 453 - Downtown Maintenance
101-453-704.000 Wages 10,554.63 37,790.00 15,323.96
101-453-709.000 Overtime 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-453-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-453-715.000 FICA 783.03 3,197.00 1,145.72
101-453~716.000 Medical Insurance 2,082.84 15,125.00 2,498.77
101-453-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-453-718.000 Retirement 2,959.24 12,679.00 3,151.89
101-453-723.000 Workers Compensation 144.21 605.00 124.29
101-453-767.040 Streetscape 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-453-787.000 Materials 181.93 1,500.00 279.49
101-453-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
101-453-943.000 Equipment Rental 7,428.22 12,000.00 9,091.29
Total Dept 453 - Downtown Maintenance 24,134.,10 94,396.00 31,615.41
Dept 454 - Parking Lot Maint/Const.
101-454-704.000 Wages 5,585.39 14,712.00 5,153.01
101-454-709.000 Overtime 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
101-454-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-454-715.000 FICA 413.64 1,355.00 386.68
101-454-716.000 Medical Insurance 810.84 4,820.00 991.08
101-454-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-454-718.000 Retirement 1,215.05 4,452.00 1,294.15
101-454-723.000 Workers Compensation 144.21 605.00 124.29
101-454-787.000 Materials 1,043.49 2,500.00 0.00
101-454-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 5,000.00 837.50
101-454-943.000 Equipment Rental 3,086.28 12,000.00 2,525.15
101-454-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 13,000.00 907.50
Total Dept 454 - Parking Lot Maint/Const. 12,298.90 61,444.00 12,219.36




10/13/2022 01:43 PM
User: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: /22

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 101 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept 455 - Construction

101-455-716.000 Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 455 - Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 528 - Rubbish Contracts

101-528-704.000 Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-528-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 755.41 3,151.00 908.71
101-528-705.000 Clerical 438.66 2,211.00 511.69
101-528-715.000 RUBBISH FICA 91.34 410.00 108.67
101-528-716.000 Medical Insurance 52.51 1,034.00 176.12
101-528-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-528-718.000 Retirement 0.00 315.00 0.00
101-528-808.000 Rubbish Collection Contract 65,724.28 205,271.00 67,623.18
101-528-808.010 Commercial Rubbish Contract 8,344.03 33,498.00 9,514.47
Total Dept 528 - Rubbish Contracts 75,406.23 245,890.00 78,842.84
Dept 685 - Public Relations

101-685-704.000 PT WAGES, COMM./YOUTH ASSIST 3,393.00 25,500.00 360.00
101-685-715.000 PT COMM/YOUTH FICA 259.54 1,889.00 27.53
101-685-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 0.00 600.00 0.00
101-685-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 0.00 7,000.00 25.58
101-685-880.020 Cable Commission 0.00 28,842.00 0.00
101-685-881.000 PUBLIC SERVICES -CDBG 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 685 - Public Relations 3,652.54 63,831.00 413.11
Dept 694 - CDBG ACTIVITY

101-694-802.000 CDBG EXPENDITURES 0.00 22,300.00 0.00
Total Dept 694 - CDBG ACTIVITY 0.00 22,300.00 0.00
Dept 701 - Planning

101-701-704.000 Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 755.41 3,151.00 908.71
101-701-705.000 Clerical 259,97 1,100.00 304.11
101-701-715.000 PC FICA 77.66 325.00 92.79
101-701-716.000 Medical Insurance 51.30 979.00 174.85
101-701-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-718.000 Retirement 0.00 315.00 0.00
101-701-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-810.000 Contracted Services 675.00 4,000.00 225.00
101-701-817.000 Planning Consultant Contract 2,525.00 18,700.00 2,525.00
101-701-817.060 Master Plan Review 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-817.100 Zoning Ordinance Revision 3,707.75 100.00 0.00
101-701-821.000 Engineering 2,167.50 4,000.00 1,345.00
101-701-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-866.000 Mileage 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-701-905.000 Printing & Publications 176.00 2,396.00 0.00
101-701~-955.000 WORKSHOPS 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
101-701-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 701 - Planning 10,395.59 36,566.00 5,575.46
Dept 702 - Board of Appeals

101-702-704.000 Wages 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-702-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 377.71 1,575.00 454 .35
101-702-705.000 Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-715.000 ZBA FICA 28.91 124.00 34.76
101-702-716.000 Medical Insurance 1.77 342.00 61.14
101~702-~717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-718.000 Retirement 0.00 158.00 0.00
101-702-817.100 Zoning Ordinance Revision 55.20 500.00 0.00
101-702-905.000 Printing & Publications 55.20 1,526.00 0.00
101-702-955.000 WORKSHOPS 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-702-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 702 - Board of Appeals 518.79 4,275.00 550.25



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 8/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 751 - Parks
101-751-704.000 Wages 6,247.12 14,646.00 5,199.09
101-751~704.010 ADMIN WAGES 377.71 1,575.00 454 .35
101-751-705.000 Clerical 176.13 1,104.00 214.17
101-751-707.010 Beach Wages 5,238.17 8,000.00 6,148.00
101-751-709.000 Overtime 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-751-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-715.000 FICA 903.83 1,968.00 908.20
101-751~716.000 Medical Insurance 913.02 6,098.00 1,082.4¢6
101-751-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-751~718.000 Retirement 1,146.07 5,260.00 1,220.68
101-751-723.000 Workers Compensation 144.21 605.00 124.29
101-751~-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-751-740.000 Operating Supplies 166.67 3,000.00 140.90
101-751-787.000 Materials 0.00 7,500.00 159.00
10i-751-803.000 Physicals 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-751-810.000 Contracted Services 816.35 2,000.00 113.55
101-751-817.060 Master Plan Review 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-751-921.000 Electric 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-751-924.000 Sewer 62.34 360.00 62.34
101-751-927.000 WATER-PARKS 36.20 240.00 36.20
101-751-943.000 Equipment Rental 7,173.00 5,000.00 4,515.91
101-751-962.000 Insurance 4,198.14 4,574.00 4,668.30
101-751-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 751 - Parks 27,598.96 62,930.00 25,047.44

Dept 805 - Interlocal Gov't. Contracts

101-805-704.000 WAGES - CIVIC CENTER 2,067.82 6,500.00 1,296.63
101-805-709.000 OVERTIME CIVIC CENTER 0.00 800.00 0.00
101-805-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-715.000 FICA 154.64 558.00 97.40
101-805-716.000 Medical Insurance 493,74 3,001.00 528.59
101-805-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-805-718.000 Retirement 581.58 2,643.00 619.45
101-805-723.000 Workers Compensation 144.21 605.00 124.29
101-805-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 750.00 15.98
101-805-787.000 Material - Civic Center 0.00 2,500.00 29.99
101~-805-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 4,200.00 1,546.00
101-805~943.000 Equipment Rental 1,329.28 4,500.00 699.70
Total Dept 805 - Interlocal Gov't. Contracts 4,771.27 26,057.00 4,958.03

Dept 865 - Insurance

101-865-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-865-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 865 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 903 - Land & Building

101-903-971.000 Land Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 903 ~ Land & Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 906 - Debt Service

101-506-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-906-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 906 ~ Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency

101-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous

101-999-959.248 Transfer Out-DDA 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-969.998 Oxford Township 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-969.999 OPFEC 0.00 0.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 9/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
101-999-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.203 Transfer out - Local Streets 0.00 97, 000.00 0.00
101-999-995.204 Municipal Streets 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.206 Oxford Fire Department 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.207 Transfer Out - Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.569 Oxford Building Authority 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-999-995.591 Transfer out - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 0.00 97,000.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 486,054.26 2,285,641.00 538,128.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 486,054.26 2,285,641.00 538,128.05
Fund 101 - General Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,776,425.20 2,434,699.00 1,431,576.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 486,054.26 2,285,641.00 538,128.05

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,290,370.94 149,058.00 893,448.30



10/13/2022 01:43 PM
Usexr: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 10/22

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 202 - Major Street Fund

Revenues

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

202-000~522.000 CDBG Community Development Fu 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-546.000 Gas and Weight Tax 106,765.97 280,000.00 81,223.51
202-000~546.010 Road Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-556.000 OTHER STATE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000~581.000 LOCAL GRANT-LRIP 13,075.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 593.60 500.00 396.05
202-000~676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.101 Transfer In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 120,434.57 280,500.00 81,619.56
Total - Function Unclassified 120,434.57 280,500.00 81,619.56
TOTAL REVENUES 120,434.57 280,500.00 81,619.56
Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 455 - Construction

202-455-787.000 Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 76,003.00 0.00
202-455-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-969.401 Advance to Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-455-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 455 - Construction 0.00 76,003.00 0.00
Dept 463 - Surface

202-463-704.000 Wages 5,924.10 19,207.00 6,078.22
202-463-709.000 Overtime 35.18 300.00 36.93
202-463-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
202-463-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-715.000 FICA 441.94 1,569.00 453.06
202-463-716.000 Medical Insurance 1,492.44 7,762.00 1,669.29
202-463-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463~718.000 Retirement 2,119.66 7,034.00 2,136.92
202-463-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 114.85
202-463-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-721.000 Uniform Allowance 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
202-463-723.000 Workers Compensation 192.28 807.00 165.72
202-463-787.000 Materials 4,020.00 2,000.00 455.76
202~463-810.000 Contracted Services 919.19 15,345.00 254,198.66
202-463-810.100 Sidewalks 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
202-463-821.000 Engineering 3,447.25 1,000.00 0.00
202-463-874.000 OPEB 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
202-463~943.000 Equipment Rental 6,545.96 18,000.00 6,419.67
202-463-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-463-960.000 Education/Safety Management 352.18 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 463 - Surface 25,490.18 82,124.00 275,729.08
Dept 464 - Non-motorized

202-464-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-464-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
202-464-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 464 - Non-motorized 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
Dept 474 - Traffic

202-474-704.000 wages 1,335.53 2,081.00 624.30
202-474-709.000 Overtime 0.00 200.00 0.00
202-474-715.000 FICA 100.46 175.00 47.25
202-474-716.000 Medical Insurance 138.75 723.00 136.78
202-474-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-474-718.000 Retirement 156.24 695.00 166.40
202-474-787.000 Materials 376.80 1,200.00 124.98



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 11722
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 202 - Major Street Fund
Expenditures
202-474-810.000 Contracted Services 4,675.80 7,700.00 212.50
202-474-810.090 Signal Maintenance 137.49 7,500.00 406.42
202-474-943.000 Equipment Rental 750.60 1,500.00 211.28
Total Dept 474 - Traffic 7,671.67 21,774.00 1,929.91

Dept 478 -~ Snow & Ice

202-478-704.000 wWages 0.00 9,980.00 23.45
202-478-709.000 Overtime 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
202-478-715.000 FICA 0.00 993.00 1.79
202-478-716.000 Medical Insurance 700.56 3,988.00 753.57
202-478-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-478-718.000 Retirement 798.26 3,594.00 850.23
202-478-787.000 Materials 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
202-478-943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-478-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 478 - Snow & Ice 1,498.82 46,555.00 1,629.04
Dept 483 - Engineering Fees

202-483-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 483 - Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 484 - Wages Administration

202-484-704.010 Administration Fees 377.71 0.00 825.86
202-484-705.000 Clerical 352.26 0.00 412.94
202-484-715.000 FICA 55.83 0.00 94.77
202-484-727.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-484-807.000 Audit 0.00 700.00 188.00
202-484-962.000 Insurance 1,399.38 1,525.00 1,556.10
Total Dept 484 - Wages Administration 2,185.18 2,225.00 3,077.67
Dept 485 - Debt Service

202-485-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-485-992.000 Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
202-485-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 485 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency

202-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous

202-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vvill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 36,845.85 232,181.00 282,365.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,845.85 232,181.00 282,365.70
Fund 202 - Major Street Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 120,434.57 280,500.00 81,619.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,845.85 232,181.00 282,365.70

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 83,588.72 48,319.00 (200,746.14)



10/13/2022 01:43 BPM
User: TONICA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

12/22

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
203-000-540.000 METRO ACT FEE 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
203-000-546.000 Gas and Weight Tax 37,769.54 103,000.00 28,741.67
203-000-546.010 Road Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 60.54 250.00 0.00
203-000-676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 97,000.00 0.00
203-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 1,505.00 0.00
203~000-699.101 TRANSFER-IN GENERAL FUND 0.00 13,091.00 12,908.00
203-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 37,830.08 226,846.00 41,649.67
Total - Function Unclassified 37,830.08 226,846.00 41,649.67
TOTAL REVENUES 37,830.08 226,846.00 41,649.67
Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 455 - Construction
203-455-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 32,573.00 0.00
203-455-821.000 Engineering 9,267.30 11,000.00 0.00
203-455-943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-969.401 Advance to Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-455-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 455 - Construction 9,267.30 43,573.00 0.00
Dept 463 - Surface
203-463-704.000 Wages 12,771.86 12,032.00 11,101.62
203-463-709.000 Overtime 70.36 500.00 115.89
203-463-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-~710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-715.000 FICA 956.03 959.00 834.48
203-463-716.000 Medical Insurance 1,572.15 4,757.00 1,687.77
203-463-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-718.000 Retirement 1,837.13 4,340.00 1,956.72
203-463-719.000 OPEB 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-463-723.000 Workers Compensation 192.28 807.00 165.72
203-463-787.000 Materials 232.41 1,500.00 830.20
203-463-810.000 Contracted Services 4,742.50 88,842.00 54,036.50
203-463-810.100 Sidewalks 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
203-463-874.000 OPEB 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
203-463-943.000 Equipment Rental 13,512.41 19,000.00 9,330.84
203-463-960.000 Education/Safety Management 352.17 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 463 - Surface 36,239.30 136,237.00 82,059.74
Dept 474 - Traffic
203-474-704.000 Wages 636.35 3,209.00 353.68
203-474~-709.000 Overtime 0.00 150.00 0.00
203-474-715.000 FICA 48.42 257.00 26.81
203-474-716.000 Medical Insurance 163.17 1,165.00 156.92
203-474-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-474-718.000 Retirement 184.17 1,166.00 196.16
203-474-787.000 Materials 0.00 500.00 118.60
203-474-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 200.00 0.00
203-474-943.000 Equipment Rental 259.50 1,000.00 111.20
Total Dept 474 - Traffic 1,291.61 7,647.00 963.37
Dept 478 - Snow & Ice
203-478-704.000 Wages 0.00 6,302.00 175.88
203-478-709.000 Overtime 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
203-478-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478-715.000 FICA 0.00 788.00 13.45
203-478-716.000 Medical Insurance 486.18 2,578.00 530.20
203-478-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478~718.000 Retirement 570.18 2,335.00 607.30
203-478-787.000 Materials 0.00 13,000.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 13/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund
Expenditures
203-478-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-478~943.000 Equipment Rental 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
203-478-962.000 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 478 - Snow & Ice 1,056.36 37,003.00 1,326.83
Dept 483 - Engineering Fees
203-483-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 483 =~ Engineering Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 484 - Wages Administration
203-484-704.010 Administration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-484-807.000 Audit 0.00 860.00 188.00
203-484-962.000 Insurance 1,399.38 1,525.00 1,556.10
Total Dept 484 - Wages Administration 1,399.38 2,385.00 1,744.10
Dept 485 - Debt Service
203-485-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-485-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 485 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 941 - Contingency
203-941-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 941 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 999 - Miscellaneous
203-999-995.401 Transfser out to Vill. Const. 0.00 0.00 0.00
203-999-995.494 TRANSFER OUT - DDA CONSTRUCTIO 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 49,253.95 226,845.00 86,094.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,253.95 226,845.00 86,094.04
Fund 203 - Local Street Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 37,830.08 226,846.00 41,649.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,253.95 226,845.00 86,094.04

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (11,423.87) 1.00 (44,444.37)



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 14/22
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Revenues

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

248-000-402.010 Village Revenue 171,584.02 170,000.00 179,991.26
248-000-402.020 Township Operating 48,692.08 202,000.00 40,148.49
248-000-412.000 Delinquent Property Taxes 2,047.68 250.00 594.65
248-000-417.000 Unpaid Personal Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-445.000 Real Property Penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-573.000 STATE PPT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
248-000-581.000 LOCAL GRANT 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
248-000-581.020 LOCAL GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-581.030 SPONSORSHIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-654.010 TROLLY 0.00 0.00 3,748.00
248-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 243.11 0.00 565.13
248~000-665.040 Loan Account Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-667.010 COMMUNITY ROOM RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-673.000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000~674.000 Donations 2,100.00 7,500.00 4,225.00
248-000-674.010 ICE FESTIVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-675.000 GIFT CARD PROMO 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-676.000 Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 500.00
248-000-678.000 CORP GRANT 0.00 0.00 1,267.86
248-000-678.010 CORP GRANT CONSUMERS 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
248-000-678.020 CORP GRANT T-MOBILE 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
248-000-696.000 Proceeds Bonds and Notes 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-000-699.248 TRANSFER IN 0.00 282,128.00 0.00
248-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 224,666.89 698,878.00 531,040.39
Total - Function Unclassified 224,666.89 698,878.00 531,040.39
TOTAL REVENUES 224,666.89 698,878.00 531,040.39
Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

248-000-995.494 Transfer Cut - DDA Constructi 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

248-728-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-801.000 DDA COUNTY GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-802.010 CONSUMERS GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 999.96
248-728-802.020 T-MOBILE GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00
248~728-802.030 OTHER PRIVATE GRANTS AND DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 2,094.42
248-728-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
248-728-810.112 DPW - Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-885.000 Grant - Door 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-728-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 250,000.00 32.49
Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 265,000.00 3,126.87
Dept 729 - Organization/Administration

248-729-704.000 Wages 15, 685.40 64,000.00 23,660.20
248-729-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-705.000 CLERICAL 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
248-729-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-715.000 FICA DDA 1,199.99 5,925.00 1,810.00
248-729-716.000 Medical Insurance 0.00 4,800.00 0.00
248-729-716.001 LIFE, ST/LT DISABILITY 86.30 688.00 191.20
248-729-718.000 Retirement 1,615.60 6,400.00 1,230.80
248-729-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 492.32
248-729-723.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 192.28 807.00 165.72
248-729-725.000 Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-727.000 Office Supplies 32.50 2,500.00 58.92
248-729-727.030 COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-730.000 Postage ~ Newsletter 0.00 150.00 0.00
248-729-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-740.140 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 6.63



10/13/2022 01:43 PM

User: TONICA

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page:

15/22

DB: Oxford

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures
248-729-807.000 Audit 0.00 1,400.00 376.00
248-729-810.000 Contracted Services - Admin. 7,677.51 26,535.00 713.35
248-~729-810.011 DDA CONT. DPW/PD SERVICES 12,500.01 50,000.00 25,053.36
248-729-813.000 Custodial Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
248~729-818.000 Executive Director 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-826.000 Legal: Litigation 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-826.114 Legal: Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 1,000.00 545.00
248~729-856.000 Telephone 0.00 540.00 0.00
248-729-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 102.61 0.00 102.44
248-729-866.000 Mileage 0.00 100.00 0.00
248-729-900.000 Advertising 0.00 0.00 133.70
248-729-905.000 Printing & Publications 88.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-920.000 Utilities 137.84 590.00 141.34
248-729-920.100 Utilities - 32 E. Burdick 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-920.200 Utilities - 36 E. Burdick 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-933.000 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
248~729-941.000 Copier Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-955.000 WORKSHOPS 0.00 1,700.00 0.00
248-729-955.010 Meals 0.00 200.00 0.00
248-729~955.020 Lodging 0.00 200.00 0.00
248-729-956.000 Volunteer Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-961.000 Taxes: Errors in Roll 0.00 0.00 0.60
248-729-962.000 Insurance 3,848.45 4,162.00 4,240.25
248-729-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-991.000 Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-~992.000 Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-993.000 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-729-995,394 Transfer to Debt Service 0.00 71,181.00 0.00
248-729-995.494 Transfer Out - DDA Constructi 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 729 - Organization/Administration 43,166.49 257,878.00 58,921.23
Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS
248-734-727.000 Office Supplies 55.00 0.00 13.00
248~734~730.000 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-740.000 DOWNTOWN PROMO 808.23 27,500.00 0.00
248-734-740.010 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-787.000 Materials 0.00 0.00 37.09
248-734-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES -~EVENTS 4,035.98 61,000.00 5,748.38
248-734-810.160 CONTRACTED SERVICES-DOWNTOWN 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-810.340 ICE FESTVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-817.000 Planning Consult - FBZ 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-~734~-826.000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-882.000 TROLLY 0.00 0.00 3,748.38
248-734-885.000 Grant - Facade 8,754.08 77,500.00 8,316.00
248-734-900.000 HOLIDAY ADVERTISING 2,957.69 10,000.00 0.00
248-734-905.000 Printing - Celebrate Oxford 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-942.000 Parking Lot Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-943.000 EQUIP RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-962.000 Insurance - Celebrate Oxford 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-734-970.000 Capital Improvements 1,097.40 0.00 83.56
Total Dept 734 - BUSINESS & EVENTS 17,708.38 176,000.00 17,946.41
Total -~ Function Unclassified 60,874.87 698,878.00 79,994.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,874.87 698,878.00 79,994.51
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 224,666.89 698,878.00 531,040.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,874.87 €98,878.00 79,994.51
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 163,792.02 0.00 451,045.88



10/13/2022 01:43 PM
User: TONICA
DB: Oxford

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 16/22

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022
NORMAIL, (ABNORMAL)

2022-23

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET

Fund 590 - Sewer Fund

Revenues

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

590-000-542.000 State Grant Held by County 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-640.050 Delig. Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-642.000 Collections 205,123.56 750,000.00 206,971.21
590~-000~-642.010 Penalties on Usage 2,517.01 2,000.00 2,662.57
590-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 649.49 2,000.00 781.23
590-000-665.020 Interest on Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-675.020 Bond Laterals 0.00 0.00 0.00

590-000-675.050 New Connection 16,350.00 2,500.00 0.00
590-000-676.000 Reimbursements 107.13 0.00 110.93
590-000-677.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-689.000 Insufficient Funds Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 5,120.00 0.00
590-000~699.590 Transfer In - Sewer Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 224,747.19 761,620.00 210,525.94
Total - Function Unclassified 224,747.19 761,620.00 210,525.94
TOTAL REVENUES 224,747.19 761,620.00 210,525.94
Expenditures

Function: Unclassified

Dept 559 - Sewer

590~559-704.000 Wages 1,619.36 57,122.00 2,422.70
590-559~704.010 ADMIN WAGES 2,686.00 10,846.00 3,142.22
590-559-705.000 Clerical 1,945.89 8,087.00 2,282.29
590-559-709.000 Overtime 0.00 1,000.00 129.26
590-559-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 0.00 0.00
590~559-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559~710.100 Amount Prov for Pmt Leavetime 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-712.000 Amt. Prov. for Vacation time 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-715.000 FICA 474 .27 5,895.00 603.83
590-559-716.000 Medical Insurance 2,945.82 25,784.00 3,797.74
590-559-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-718.000 Retirement 4,138.08 20,358.00 4,286.75
590-559-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 114.85
590-559~718.100 Amt Prov for Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-721.000 Uniform Allowance 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
590-559-723.000 Workers Compensation 480.70 2,018.00 414.30
590-559-727.000 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-730.000 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-740.000 Operating Supplies 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
590-559-787.000 Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00
590~559-807.000 Audit 0.00 2,800.00 752.00
590-559-810.000 Contracted Services 648.52 27,724.00 6,109.81
590-559-815.000 Oakland County Usage Fees 69,972.20 434,292.00 72,655.90
590~-559-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-826.000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-830.000 Membership & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-856.000 Telephone - DPW 132.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-856.040 CELLULAR PHONE FEES 0.00 240.00 120.00
590-559-874.000 OPEB EXPENSE 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
590-559-905.000 Printing & Publications 0.00 100.00 0.00
590-559-943.000 Equipment Rental 695.46 12,000.00 1,370.54
590-559-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-957.000 Contingency: Year End 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-960.000 Education/Safety Management 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-962.000 Insurance 3,498.45 3,812.00 3,890.25
590-559-968.000 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-970.000 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-991.020 Bond - Interceptor 67,789.14 111,278.00 69,259.50
590-559-992.000 Fees (493.16) 0.00 6.84
590-559-993.030 Interest Interceptor 17,461.48 31,664.00 16,457.83
590-559-995.101 Contribution to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-559-995.591 Transfer out - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 559 - Sewer 173,994.21 761,620.00 191,816.61
Dept 622 - Environmental

590-622-810.000 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 17/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 590 - Sewer Fund

Expenditures

590~622-821.000 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00
590-622~-826.000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 622 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 173,994.21 761,620.00 191,816.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 173,994.21 761,620.00 191,816.61
Fund 590 - Sewer Fund:

TOTAL REVENUES 224,747.19 761,620.00 210,525.94
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 173,994.21 761,620.00 191,816.61

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 50,752.98 0.00 18,709.33



10/13/2022 01:43 PM
User: TONICA

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

Page: 18/22

DB: Oxford

YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE

09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
591-000-639.000 Installations - Tap 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
591-~000-640.050 Delig. Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-642.000 Sales & Service 140,895.62 760,000.00 171,101.40
591-000-642.010 Penalties on Usage 2,432.73 1,500.00 2,738.34
591-000-642.020 Shut off Charge 0.00 80.00 0.00
591-000-642.030 Collections - Fixed 82,868.16 0.00 83,354.09
591-000-665.000 Interest Earnings 522.75 2,000.00 481.67
591-000-667.000 Bell South Tower Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
591~-000-675.060 Capital Charges 13,200.00 5,000.00 2,200.00
591-000-676.000 Reimbursements 12.00 0.00 12.00
591-000~677.000 Miscellaneous 4,770.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
591-000-687.030 Environmental Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-689.000 Insufficient Funds Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-696.000 Proceeds Bonds and Notes 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-699.000 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 0.00 178,172.00 0.00
591-000-699.101 Transfer In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-699.590 Transfer In - Sewer Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-000-699.999 Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 244,701.26 954,262.00 262,387.50
Dept 557 - Water Plant
591-557-699.590 Transfer In - Sewer Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 557 - Water Plant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified 244,701.26 954,262.00 262,387.50
TOTAL REVENUES 244,701.26 954,262.00 262,387.50
Expenditures
Function: Unclassified
Dept 000
591-000-9692.401 Advance to Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 556 - Water Maintenance
591-556-704.000 Incentives 5,761.73 97,911.00 11,849.28
591-556-704.010 ADMIN WAGES 2,686.00 10,846.00 3,142.22
591-556-705.000 Clerical 2,591.9¢6 11,045.00 3,135.93
591-556-709.000 Overtime 0.00 1,000.00 389.70
591-556-710.010 Leave Time Buyout 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
591-556-710.020 DPW COMP TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-710.100 Amount Prov for Pmt Leavetime 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-712.000 Amt. Prov. for Vacation time 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-715.000 FICA 826.38 9,325.00 1,394.20
591-556-716.000 Medical Insurance 6,057.09 42,512.00 7,766.28
591-556-717.000 HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-718.000 Retirement 8,642.51 34,079.00 9,084.43
591~556-718.010 RETIREMENT MERS DC 0.00 0.00 114.85
591-556-718.100 Amt Prov for Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-719.000 OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-721.000 Uniform Allowance 0.00 1,100.00 253.61
591-556-723.000 Workers Compensation 721.05 3,027.00 621.45
591-556-727.000 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-730.000 POSTAGE & ADVERTISING 1,183.30 7,271.00 1,420.70
591-556-740.000 Operating Supplies 914.93 2,500.00 1,247.64
591-556-754.000 Tools 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
591-556-787.000 Materials 0.00 10,000.00 2,875.00
591-556-807.000 Audit 0.00 2,800.00 752.00
591-556-810.000 Contracted Services 721.82 92,076.00 904.82
591-556-821.000 Engineering 3,447.25 30,000.00 27,295.00
591-556-826.000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-856.000 Telephone - DPW 132.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-856.040 Cellular Phone Fees 0.00 240.00 120.00
591-556-874.000 OPEB EXPENSE 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
591-556-904.000 Water - Taps 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-942.000 Building Rental - Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
591-556-943.000 Equipment Rental 3,320.31 20,000.00 7,725.39
591-556-956.000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM

User: TONICA

DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

Page:

19/22

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 591 - Water Fund

Expenditures
591-556-957.
591-556-960.
591-556~962.
591-556-968.
591-556~970.
591-556-995.

000
000
000
000
000
101

Contingency: Year End
Education/Safety Management
Insurance

Depreciation

Capital Improvements
Contribution to General Fund

Total Dept 556 - Water Maintenance

Dept 557 - Water Plant

591-557-704.
591-557-709.
591-557-710.
591-557-715.
591-557-716.
591-557-718.
591-557-721.
591-557-723.
591-557-725.
591-557-727.
591-557-730.
591-557-740.
591-557-743.
591-557-751.
591-557-787.
591-557-810.
591-557-830.
591-557-831.
591-557-856.
591-557-866.
591-557-905.
591-557-921.
591-557-923.
591-557-924.
591-557-927.
591-557-931.
581-557-933.
591-557-936.
591-557-955.
591-557-956.
591-557-960.
591-557-962.
591-557-968.
591-557-968.
581-557-969.
591-557-969.
591-557-970.
591-557-971.
591-557-991.
591-557-992.
591-557-993.
591-557-993.

000
000
010
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

060

Wages

Overtime

Leave Time Buyout

FICA

Medical Insurance
Retirement

Uniform Allowance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Office Supplies
Postage

Operating Supplies
Chemicals

Diesel Fuel and Gas
Materials

Contracted Services
Membership & Dues
Security

Internet

Mileage

Printing & Publications
Electric

Heat

Sewer

Water

Building Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance Contrac
Grounds Maintenance
Workshops
Miscellaneous
Education/Safety Management
Insurance

Depreciation
Amortization Expense
Advance to Construction
Transfer To Sewer
Capital Improvements
Land Acquisition
Principal

Fees

Interest

Interest Subsidization

Total Dept 557 - Water Plant

Dept 559 - Sewer
591-559-718.
591-559-991.
591-559-993.
591-559-993.

100
020
000
030

Amt Prov for Retirement
Bond - Interceptor
Interest

Interest Interceptor

Total Dept 559 - Sewer

Dept 622 - Environmental

591-622-810.
591-622-821.
591-622-826.

000
000
000

Contracted Services
Engineering
Legal Fees

Total Dept 622 - Environmental

Dept 999 - Miscellaneous

591-999-995.

401

Transfser out to Vvill. Const.

0.00 0.00 0.00
90.00 500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,410.00 210,000.00 56,604.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
38,506.33 592,532.00 140,696.50
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 650.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 0.00
9,149.76 55,000.00 5,900.25
0.00 600.00 0.00
220.60 5,500.00 1,253.84
19,806.44 68,336.00 20,552.59
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
690.15 2,833.00 843.77
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
5,972.07 35,633.00 7,558.28
29.93 1,044.00 30.00
62.34 374.00 62.34
36.19 217.00 36.16
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
15,393.18 16,772.00 17,117.10
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
(237,000.00) 160,265.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(20,283.50) 14,005.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(205,922.84) 361,729.00 53,354.33
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 20/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 591 - Water Fund

Expenditures

Total Dept 999 - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Function Unclassified (167,416.51) 954,261.00 194,050.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (167,416.51) 954,261.00 194,050.83

Fund 591 - Water Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 244,701.26 954,262.00 262,387.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (167,416.51) 954,261.00 194,050.83

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 412,117.77 1.00 68,336.67




10/13/2022 01:43 PM

User: TONICA

DB: Oxford

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

DESCRIPTION

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE

2022-23
AMENDED BUDGET

Page:

21/22

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW

Revenues

Function: Unclassified

Dept 000

661-000-556.
.202
.203

661-000-645
661~-000-645

661-000-645.
661-000-645.
661-000-645.
661-000-665.
661-000-667.
661~000-673.
661-000-676.
661-000-692.
661-000-699.
661-000-699.

000

441
590
591
000
000
000
000
000
000
999

Total Dept 000

STATE GRANT

Major Streets Equipment Renta
Local Streets Equipment Renta
DPW Equipment Rental

Sewer Equipment Rental

Water Equipment Rental
Interest Earnings

Rent

Sale of Fixed Assets
Reimbursements

Other Financing Sources
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Previous Year(Deficit) Surplu

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures

Function: Unclassified
Dept 535 - Motor Equipment

661-535-704.
661-535-704.
661-535-705.
661-535-709.
661-535-710.
661-535-710.
661-535-715.
661-535-716.
661-535-717.
661-535-718.
661-535-718.
661-535-719.
661-535-721.
661-535-723.
661-535-740.
661-535-751.
661-535-752.
661-535-753.
661-535-754.
661-535-776.
661-535-781.
661-535-807.
661-535-810.
661-535-831.
661-535-874.
661-535-956.
661-535-957.
661-535-960.
661-535-962.
661-535-968.
661-535-970.
661-535-977.
661-535-979.
661-535-980.
661-535-991.
661-535-993.
661-535-995.

000
010
000
000
010
020
000

101

Wages

ADMIN WAGES

Clerical

Overtime

Leave Time Buyout

DPW COMP TIME

FICA

Medical Insurance

HSA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
Retirement

RETIREMENT MERS DC

OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS
Uniform Allowance

Workers Compensation
Operating Supplies

Diesel Fuel and Gas

0il and Grease
Anti-Freeze

Tools

DPW Building Maint and Suppli
DPW Repair Parts

Audit

Contracted Services
Security

OPEB

Miscellaneous
Contingency: Year End
Education/Safety Management
Insurance Fleet
Depreciation

Capital Improvements
Vehicle

DPW Equipment

DPW Cold Storage Building
Principal

Interest

Contribution to General Fund

Total Dept 535 - Motor Equipment

Total - Function Unclassified

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW:

0.00 0.00 0.00
7,296.56 23,000.00 6,630.95
13,771.91 29,000.00 9,442.04
20,158.10 48,000.00 17,721.81
695.46 5,000.00 1,370.54
3,320.31 16,000.00 7,725.39
279.34 1,000.00 353.34
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 256,139.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
45,521.68 378,139.00 43,244.07
45,521.68 378,139.00 43,244.07
45,521.68 378,139.00 43,244.07
6,278.69 20,808.00 4,842.47
377.71 0.00 825.86
352.26 0.00 412.94
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
524.90 1,630.00 457.02
1,110.93 12,108.00 1,217.98
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,669.19 7,745.00 1,657.16
0.00 0.00 114.85

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,100.00 0.00
480.70 2,018.00 414.30
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,324.10 15,000.00 3,200.41
57.57 1,300.00 130.14
17.99 0.00 0.00
0.00 500.00 0.00
236.98 1,300.00 0.00
718.18 9,000.00 2,976.28
0.00 1,400.00 376.00
5,461.45 30,195.00 198.95
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 100.00 0.00
10,495.35 11,435.00 11,670.75
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 258,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
30,106.00 378,132.00 32,495.11
30,106.00 378,139.00 32,495.11
30,106.00 378,139.00 32,495.11




10/13/2022 01:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OXFORD VILLAGE Page: 22/22
User: TONICA

DB: Oxford PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
YTD BALANCE YTD BALANCE
09/30/2021 2022-23 09/30/2022
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 661 - Motor Equipment - DPW
TOTAL REVENUES 45,521.68 378,139.00 43,244.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,106.00 378,139.00 32,495.11
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 15,415.68 0.00 10,748.96
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 2,674,326.87 5,734,944.00 2,602,043.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 669,712.63 5,537,565.00 1,404,944.85

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,004,614.24 197,379.00 1,197,098.63



WO N —

0~ N N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

Village of Oxford Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday September 21, 2022

OXFORD VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Village Council Members: Lori Bourgeau, Kelsey Cooke, Maureen Helmuth, Allison Kemp, Ashley Ross

22 West Burdick Street Wednesday September 21, 2022 7:00 pm
Oxford, MI 48371
1.) CALL TO ORDER: President Kelsey Cooke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2)
3)

4.)

5)

6.)

7.)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE: Members Present: 5. Lori Bourgeau, Kelsey Cooke, Maureen
Helmuth, Ashley Ross. Absent: 1. Alison Kemp. Staff Present: Village Manager Joseph
Madore, Recording Secretary Clerk/Treasurer, Tere Onica, Attorney, Robert Davis, Police
Chief Mike Solwold, Fire Chief Pete Scholz.

Council member Kemp arriving at 7:02 p.m.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: September 21, 2022.

MOTION: by Helmuth/Bourgeau to approve the September 21, 2022, agenda as presented. All

in favor. Motion adopted.

CALL TO PUBLIC:

Yvonne Lewis, Consumers Energy Program Manager- Commented on Consumers Grant for
DDA revitalization. Provided information on Helping Neighbors Program for income qualified
residents.

CONSENT AGENDA:

MOTION: by Helmuth/Ross to receive and file agenda items 6(a)(i)(ii) as presented. All in
favor. Motion adopted.

MOTION: by Helmuth/Bourgeau to approve Consent Agenda items 6(b)(i)(ii)(iii) as presented
including bills for $595,913.42.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Bourgeau, Ross, Helmuth, Kemp, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent: 0.

Motion adopted.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a. E.V. Charging Station Equipment/Program Options — State Contracting

State Contracting (SC) presented information on EV charging station and options
to council for use in two downtown locations. SC offers a “turn-key” operation
without upfront cost to the village. SC charges vehicle owners by kilowatt (kw)
used per hour. Village revenue is .03¢ per kilowatt hour. They will provide custom
signage at parking locations.
MOTION: by Cooke/Helmuth to authorize the Village Manager to proceed with
proposal from State Contracting with the locations for EV charging stations as
noted on the maps with contract legal review by the attorney.
Roll Call Vote: Yeas: 5. Helmuth, Ross, Kemp, Cooke, Bourgeau. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion adopted.

Page 1 of 3




Village of Oxiford Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday September 21, 2022

44 b. Scripter Park Pavilion, Retaining Wall, and Rowe Proposal.

45 MOTION: by Cooke/Bourgeau to approve the Village Manager to sign the

46 contract for engineering services for Scripter Park Concept Plan with ROWE

47 Professional Services as presented for the retaining wall and pavilion to include

48 the concept design for the bathrooms plan for construction after the pavilion and

49 retaining wall are completed. All in favor. Motion adopted.

50

51 ¢. Museum Use Agreement-discussion on draft agreement presented by attorney.

52 Will bring revised copy of lease agreement to the next meeting with minor changes
53 and will provide the revised agreement to the museum board for review. No action

54 taken.

55

56 8.) NEW BUSINESS

57 a. DDA Vacancy Appointment Recommendation — President K. Cooke.

58 MOTION: by Cooke/Ross to appoint Bryce Clark and Grace to the DDA board

59 completing the term of Angie Green and Grace A. Carey as DDA resident, both terms
60 expire at the end of 2022.

61 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Helmuth, Bourgeau, Ross, Kemp, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent: 0.
62 Motion adopted.

63

64 b. Request for Blue/Gold Ribbons/Flags (3’ x 5°) for November 30™ Anniversary.
65 Discussion over hanging the flags, time, place, and manner. Community has mixed
66 feelings. No action taken.

67

68 ¢. Crosswalk Recommendation by Chief Solwold on Pontiac Street at Oxford

69 Elementary School (O.E.S.) Request made by O.E. S. principle. Chief Solwold
70 provided background and maps.

71 MOTION: by Ross/Bourgeau to approve the request from O.E.S. for a pedestrian

72 crosswalk as recommended and presented by Chief Solwold.

73 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 4. Bourgeau, Ross, Kemp, Cooke. Nays: 1. Helmuth. Absent: 0.
74 Motion adopted.

75

76 d. Resolution 2022-10 MDOT Annual Permit Authorization.

77 MOTION: by Cooke/Kemp to adopt Resolution 2022-10 MDOT Annual Permit

78 Authorization as presented.

79 Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Helmuth, Bourgeau, Ross, Kemp, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent: 0.
80 Resolution 2022-10 is declared adopted as presented.

81

82 e. Metamora Landfill-Designated Funds

83 MOTION: by Cooke/Helmuth to un-designate the fund balance in GL # 101-000-

84 393.000 Metamora Landfill in the amount of $21,433.94. All in favor. Motion approved.

Page 2 of 3



85
86
87
38
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125

Village of Oxford Conncil
Regnlar Meeting Minutes
Wednesday S eptember 21, 2022

13)

14.)

15.)

16.)

17.)

18.)

f. Resolution 2022-11, Accepting Parcel of Land for Public Space and Parking
MOTION: by Cooke/Helmuth to adopt Resolution 2022-11, for the Village of Oxford to
accept the parcel of vacant land behind 40 S. Washington, PID #04-27-226-055, also
known as 40 'z S. Washington and accept the voluntary conveyance of the property from
the legal owner to the Village of Oxford for $1.00 to enhance the public use of the area
and eliminate an encroachment of private land into the public parking space as presented.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 5. Kemp, Ross, Helmuth, Bourgeau, Cooke. Nays: 0. Absent:0.
Resolution 2022-11 is declared adopted.

g. Chamber Christmas Parade Special Event Application
MOTION: by Cooke/Helmuth to approve the Chamber Christmas Parade Special Event
Application as presented contingent upon department head review. All in favor. Motion
carried.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA: None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chief Scholz commented on apartment fire and lack of fire alarm in apartment(s).

COMMITTEE REPORTS
NOTA

Planning Commission
Cable Commission

DDA Director Report

Polly Ann Trail

MANAGER, STAFF & ATTORNEY REPORTS
Audit begins Monday. Legal analysis from Municode attorney received.

COUNCIL COMMENTS-
Rental inspection, Landlord and tenant rights for next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m.
MOTION: by Cooke/Helmuth. All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,
Teresa L. Onica, Recording Secretary Kelsey Cooke, President

Page 3 of 3



Repair and Maintenance

Repair and maintenance problems range
from things that are merely annoying to things
that pose an immediate threat to health and
safety.

Note: Both the landlord and the tenant have
some responsibility for maintenance.

There are three types of maintenance
problems:

1) Emergencies require action within
24 hours and pose an immediate
threat to the health and safety of the
occupant(s)—gas leak, flooding,
defective furnace, major roof damage;

2) Major problems affect the quality of
the residential environment, but not to
the degree that the life of the
occupant(s) is immediately
endangered—defective water heater,
clogged drain, heating problem in part
of a house; and

3) Minor problems fall into the nuisance
category—defective lighting or locks;
dripping faucets; household pests;
peeling paint and wallpaper.

A. RESPONSIBILITIES ARE
SHARED WHEN MAINTAINING
A RENTAL PROPERTY

Q1 What are the landlord’s
responsibilities?

Under Michigan statute, the landlord has a
duty to keep the rental property and all
common areas:

1) Fit for the use intended by the parties;

2) In reasonable repair during the term of
the lease; and

3) In compliance with the health and
safety laws (MCL 554.139).

Whether the landlord is required to
repair a problem depends on two factors: the
nature of the problem itself and whether the
landlord’s duty to repair has been modified—
either by the tenant’s conduct or by mutual
agreement.

Unfortunately, the term “reasonable repair”
is not defined by law—it is a question of fact
and if litigated, would be decided by the judge
(or jury). While it would certainly be
reasonable for a landlord to fix a clogged drain
or defective water heater, it may not be
reasonable to require the landlord to repair a
minor chip in a countertop or peeling
wallpaper.

The landlord is relieved of the
duty to repair and comply if the
tenant’s willful or irresponsible
conduct or lack of conduct has
caused the disrepair or violation of
health or safety laws.

The landlord and the tenant
may—by mutual agreement—modify
these duties and make the tenant
responsible for repairs, but only if
the lease agreement has a current
term of at least one year. In other
words, if the lease term is less than
one year, the landlord’s duty cannot
be modified.



Additionally, almost all courts recognize
that implied in a residential lease agreement is
the understanding that the rental property
must be fit for habitation by humans. This
means that the rental property must meet
some minimum level of standard so as not to
expose the occupants to unreasonable health
risks. This implied duty cannot be modified or
waived.

In addition to state law requirements,
counties and municipalities are free to enact
ordinances that require landlords to maintain
rental property above minimum habitability
standards and additional requirements. Most
municipalities have a housing code protecting
the health, safety, and welfare of their citizens.
Some require that the rental property be
inspected on a regular basis. Some even
require licensing before a tenant can move in.
Check with the local city or county
government code enforcement office for
additional standards imposed on landlords in
maintaining their rental property.

Q2 What are the tenant’s responsibilities?

Although responsibilities can be modified
in certain instances—by mutual agreement
between the landlord and tenant—a tenant is
generally expected to:

1) Pay rent on time;

2) Keep the rental property in a safe and
sanitary condition;

3) Promptly notify the landlord of
maintenance problems;

4) Exterminate insects that appear if they
were not there when the tenant moved
in; and

5) Leave the rental property in good
condition—reasonable wear and tear
excepted.

B. IMPORTANT STEPS T0 TAKE IN
SOLVING THE PROBLEM(S)

Depending on the problem, requesting that
a repair be made could be as simple as a quick
phone call or as complicated as filing a lawsuit.
Outlined next are the recommended steps to
take to solve a repair and maintenance
problem:

STEP 1: Notify the landlord and provide
reasonable time for repair.

Keep it simple. The tenant must notify the
landlord and explain the situation, the importance

of the repair, and when he or she would like it
done. A phone call usually works. However, the
phone call should be followed up with a letter
to ensure that documentation exists.
Sometimes, however, the landlord requires that
a specific form or repair order be filled out
before proceeding. Read the lease and talk to
whoever is in charge and figure out the best
course to take. Keep copies of communications
and keep notes of discussions. Municipalities
have enacted housing codes—establishing
minimum standards—to protect the rights of
both the landlord and the tenant. Contact the
local city hall for information.

STEP 2: Contact the building inspector and
Schedule an inspection.

In some municipalities, if the rental
property is up to municipal code standards,
the tenant will be responsible for paying the
inspector’s fee. If it is not up to code, the
landlord pays the fee (and may also have to
pay a reinspection fee once the repair is
made). Call the local inspector’s office to find
out how much the fee will be.

Note: The landlord must be given reasonable
time to make repairs.

STEP 3: If the landlord has failed to make
necessary repairs, either withhold the rent
and deposit it into an escrow account OR
pay for the repair and deduct the cost
from the rent.

Note: The landlord must have been
provided with notice of the problem first
and must have been given a reasonable
amount of time to fix the problem.

B What’s An Escrow Account: A bank
account or other account held by a third party,
generally established in the name of the
tenant, into which whole or partial rent
payments are deposited to show that the
tenant was ready, willing, and able to pay the
rent, but is withholding the rent until a certain
problem js fixed that the landlord is legally
responsible for fixing. Once the problem is
taken care of, the escrowed rent amount will
be released to the landlord.

> If the rent, or a portion of it, will be
withheld for the purpose of addressing the
maintenance or repair issue(s), the tenant
should send a letter—certified mail, return

27



receipt requested—stating why the rent will
be withheld, where it will be deposited
(name of financial institution), and that
payment will be released when the
maintenance or repair problem(s) have been
corrected.

> If the repair cost will be deducted from the
rent, call for three repair estimates. If it is a
do-it-yourself job, shop and compare the cost
of parts. Most reputable repair companies
will provide a free written estimate. Send
copies of the estimates to the landlord and
state that the problem will be fixed (unless
the landlord agrees to do it by a certain
date) and that the cost of repair will be paid
from the rent withheld. Keep all receipts and
note the dates of repair; send copies to the
landlord, along with the remaining portion of
the rent.

Note: The repair-and-deduct method may
work well for small repairs. It may NOT

work for large repairs.

Q1 How much rent should be withheld?

The amount of rent withheld must
reasonably relate to the cost of fixing the
problem or to the amount of damage the
tenant has incurred because of the landlord’s
failure to fix the problem. Withhold less for a
clogged drain. Withhold more for an unusable
toilet or shower. Only the most catastrophic
problems will warrant withholding ALL of the
rent. In any event, the amount withheld must
be deposited into an escrow account.

Q2 What if the tenant lawfully withholds
rent and the landlord starts the
eviction process?

If the landlord has a run-in with the
municipal code enforcement office OR if the
landlord does not receive the rent, he or she
may well decide to start the process for
evicting the tenant. Nevertheless, Michigan law
provides the tenant—who was acting lawfully—
with certain defenses. The tenant, however,
must be able to prove the facts giving rise to
the defense:

1) A claim of retaliatory eviction. Under
MCL 600.5720, there exists a
presumption of retaliation if the
landlord started the eviction

28

proceedings within 90 days of the
tenant trying to enforce his or her
rights under law (e.g, reporting health
and safety code violations, exercising
rights under the lease, filing a
complaint against the landlord for a
violation of the law or joining in
membership in a tenant’s organization).
If the official action has not resulted in
dismissal or denial of the attempt or
complaint, a presumption in favor of
the defense of retaliatory termination
arises, unless the plaintiff establishes
by a preponderance of the evidence
that the termination of tenancy was
not in retaliation for the acts.

2) The landlord’s breach of the warranty
of habitability and duty to repair. The
tenant must show that the landlord was
provided with notice of the problem
and given a reasonable amount of time
to fix the problem. The tenant must
show that the landlord failed to make
the necessary repairs.

3) Rent was properly withheld and
escrowed. The tenant must be able to
show that “but for the repair and
maintenance required, he or she was
ready, willing, and able to pay the
rent.”

The eviction process takes time—from start
to finish, it takes as few as 21 days or as many
as 57 days to evict a tenant. In the meantime,
the landlord has mortgages, taxes, and bills to
pay. Financial pressure may cause the landlord
to negotiate. If the landlord will not negotiate,
and if the tenant has carefully documented all
communications about the needed repair and
maintenance, the tenant may well succeed in
the lawsuit for eviction.

Both the landlord and the tenant should
remember, in many disputes, the basic issues
become obscured by personal disagreements
that develop and continue to grow and fester.
If an agreement cannot be reached, try
mediation—either before a lawsuit is filed or
after. Mediation might help to empower the
parties to use their own problem-solving skills,
take responsibility, and find solutions that best
meet their needs, while strengthening the
landlord-tenant relationship.



Additional Considerations

Civil Rights

The Federal Fair Housing Act (generally, 45
USC 3601 to 3619) and the Michigan Elliott-
Larsen Civil Rights Act (MCL 37.2101 to
37.2804) prohibit discrimination in housing
throughout the State of Michigan on the basis
of race, color, religion, national origin, sex,
familial status (presence of children under the
age of 18 or pregnancy), disability, marital
status, and age. In some communities, local fair
housing ordinances protect against housing
discrimination on additional basis such as
source of income, sexual orientation, gender
identity, educational association, and/or
political orientation. For further information
regarding the classes of persons protected by
federal, state, or local fair housing laws or to
register a complaint of unlawful housing
discrimination, contact your local Fair Housing
Center, the Michigan Department of Civil
Rights, or the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development.

Housing Codes, Smoke Detectors

Some communities have adopted housing
codes or other specific requirements that may
affect the condition or equipment requirements
of residential rental property. These include
the requirement that smoke detectors be
installed in housing or that residents comply
with recycling ordinances. Be sure to check
with the local unit of government to see if the
rental property is affected.

Pet Restrictions

The courts have permitted the eviction of
tenants who violate a lease provision
prohibiting tenants from maintaining pets in a
rental unit.

Smoking

A landlord can restrict tenants who smoke
to certain apartments or buildings or can
refuse to rent to smokers. In Michigan Attorney
General Opinion No. 6719, released May 4,
1992, the Attorney General stated “neither
state nor federal law prohibits a privately-
owned apartment complex from renting only to
non-smokers or, in the alternative, restricting
smokers to certain buildings within an
apartment complex.” Michigan’s laws relating
to smoking in food establishments (MCL
333.12901 to 333.12902) and other public
places (MCL 333.12601 to 333.12616) do not
apply to rental apartments or buildings.
However, some communities have attempted to
adopt ordinances to impose stricter rules on
smoking. Check with your municipality to
determine whether they have any such
ordinances.

Landlords can include a provision in the
lease that restricts tenants from maintaining
pets in a rental unit or impose a pet fee. A
landlord cannot discriminate against a person
who maintains a guide, hearing, service, and/or
companion animal (The Fair Housing Act, 42
USC 3604(£)(3)(B), 24 CFR 100.204).
Additionally, service and companion animals
are not considered to be pets, and should not
be subject to pet fees or overly restrictive
animal policies.

Lead-Based Paint

Since the latter part of 1996, landlords
must provide tenants who are renting units
built before 1978 with certain information
concerning lead-based paints. This information
includes a federal government pamphlet
entitled:

W Protect Your Family From Lead
in Your Home

and a form entitled:

B Disclosure of Information on Lead-
Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint
Hazards (Rentals)

There are exceptions to this federal
requirement, including commercial rentals,
zero-bedroom efficiency apartments, and rental
units certified as lead-free by a qualified lead
abatement inspector.

29



A Renovate Right pamphlet is required
when renovation activities or activities that
disturb painted surfaces containing lead are
conducted within rental properties (40 CFR
745.84, and Michigan Administrative Code R

325.99409, Michigan Lead Hazard Control Rules).

The renovator is required to comply with the
regulations. It is important to contact lead
inspectors/risk assessors in your area in order
to determine whether landlords are required to
undertake ongoing lead testing.

For information, contact the National
Lead Information Center Clearinghouse
at 1-800-424-LEAD[5323] or at
www2.epa.gov/lead/forms.

Note: In Detroit, ongoing lead risk
assessments are required every 2-3 years
for landlords to maintain their eligibility to
rent homes to tenants. Additional
information can be found at the Michigan
Department of Health and Human Services,
www.michigan.gov/mdhhs.

Medical Marijuana

Tenants that have legally obtained a
medical license for marijuana are encouraged
to notify their landlord if they intend to smoke
marijuana in or on their rental property.
Additionally, tenants should consult with their
prospective landlords if they intend to grow
marijuana for medical use. If contained in a
written lease, landlords do have the right to
prohibit the tenant from smoking marijuana or
growing marijuana on the landlord’s premises,
even if the tenant has a valid medical license
(MCL 333.26427(c)(3)).

Bed Bugs

While current state law does not address
bed bugs directly, there are a number of tools
available to tenants with bed bug concerns. As
discussed under Repair and Maintenance, a
landowner has a statutory obligation under
MCL 554.139 to repair defects about which he
or she knows or should have known, but does
not have a duty to regularly inspect the
premises to search for defects. As such, a
tenant who believes that bed bugs are present
must notify the landlord that they believe a
problem exists.

Note: For additional assistance on landlord/tenant special circumstances and
considerations, please seek attorney services and/or competent legal advice.

30



00°000'S0€ S ocet S1V101l
00°0SL€€T S 000S¢ S S€S 1S 38414 uolkeq 3|de
- S 00°0S¢ S 0 si2Aon yded AsnoH
00'0SC'TLT S 000SC S G589 uospnH Jeluod uosiuuaq
- S 000SC S 0 MOJ|IM a|dey uolheq
uonajdwon "1s3 EERUIRVIS yi8ua ol wou4 aweu 393415
douerjdwo) Y1 10} seale apessdn ujewsazem 9
00°000°026°T S 089/ Suluieway
00'005°Cee S 068 a1ep 03 pajs|dwo)
00°00SC¥1'C S 0458 S1v1iolL
€207 00°000'567 $ 000ST $ 0811 IUBYISIN Jenuog ed
00°05298¢ $ 000S¢ S SYTT dlueyosn deljuod SENI
00'0S.‘8ET S 000SC S GSS pu3 jueses|d ansheje]
[440]4 00°00529T S 000ST S 0S9 uosiuuaqg ¥o1ping uospnH
00'0SL‘€ET S 000SC S Ses Jded uosiuuaqg AanoH
00°00529¢ S 000SC S 0soT aldse|n A 1se3
00°00S‘LST S 000S¢ S 0€9 32no7 vC-IN ise3
¥20¢ 00°0S2‘90T S 000SC S 4% [lomod 1se3 uoIsIAIg
00°0S£80¢ S 000ST S Ges Assuar Jelluod uosiuuaqg
Teot 00°00009 S 000St S ove YZ-IN uospny uosiuuag
00°0SC‘18T S 000SC S S¢L V- RIELTRETA piojmel)
00°000°0ST S 000SC S 009 vZ-N lueses|d uosineq
uona|dwoo 1sa 1502 pajewlis] ‘14 U/ yidua ol wou4 aweu 193415
00°00SZYT‘C S 0S¢ 0458
RERUINVIS |e101 Suluuidaq palewinsy
doueljdwod Y7 40} sease apesSdn ujewaaiem g
Speaj |JIAIlSs pue suiew Jajepn
pun4 131\

LT02-2T0T ue|d wuswanoidwyi jerde) paoyxQ jo ase|jin



00000252 S

920t 00°000'TC $ Spou dlpoyied |[ejsul

9¢0¢ 00°000°0ST S J0LI31X® 18023J 13 UES|D |00} 10dS ‘YSem Jamod

920¢ 00°000'SE S }OOJ JoLialul 1803l pue Ue3|d ‘1se|q aAIselqe 10dg

9e0t 00°000°9% $ Jousiulligjuieday 13 isejg ‘ues)d 90UBUIIUIBW P3[NPAYIS J9MO] I191.\\

alep Co_um_QEOu 153

_ 00°005‘SS9°S S SPe?3j| pue suieA Joj S3S02 pajewilss apeisdn Jeah gz _

_ 00°00S‘VSET S _ 00°00€ Y S _ STE Suiulewsy 153
00°009'S86 S (44 £Z0T Ysnodyi |e30]
00°00S°0ST S 0000€v S GE L20g pade|dalaq o]
00°005°0ST S 00°00€V S 33 920t padejdal aq o}
00°00S°0ST S 00°00€v S g€ §Z0z padejdal aq o)
00°00S°0ST S 0000£V $ Ge ¥20z pasejdai aq oy
00°00S°0ST S 00°00€v S 53 €207 pade|dalaq ol
00°0007£ S 00°00L°€ S (014 70z paoejday
00°00T'€L $ 0000V S LT 120z paoe|day
0000098 $  00°00€'y S 0t 020t pade|day

Fo.oomqoq\m S 00005V S LYS Jaj1aw 03 dois qJnd saul| 32IAIBS 33BN

|ejol 4oea 1502 pajewlisy |e101 3uui3aq palewlsy



| 00952 T8¢ $ | S20'8 |
v€0C 00'000°SCE S 009 [e207
€€0¢ 00°000°S.¢ S 009 (8201
[40]4 00°000°6LT S 009 1ofe
T€0C 00°000'5. S 009 Jofe
0€0¢ 00°000°05¢ S 009 lofein
620¢ 00000052 $ 0SS |e207
820¢ 00000052 S 0SS |e207
LT0T 0000052 S 0SS [e207
920t 00°000°52T S 0SS |e207
Szoe 00°0005¢¢ S 0SS (8207
1£44 00°000°SYT S STy [I3MOd 03 }se3 W44 32315 UOISIAIQ (8307
€20T-720T A4 €20T 00000802 S 009 JellUOd 01 SI2A0|N 19343S dued |20
TT0T-120T A4 [44s]4 00056061 S 0SS ¥T-IN 03 UOSpnH - uosiuuag Jofeiy
7202-120C A4 [44s14 00'98£29¢ S 00, uos|uuaQ 03 }Iping - UOSPNH Jofey
uona|dwod 353 [e30] ‘353 98e100J 193/0.d A10831e2 19235

utewalepn yum suinedau peoy

pung 399415



*xx5C0T/¥20C
x€¢0¢
*€C0C
%x€C0C

00°00%'79T

00°000'S9
00°000°sS
00°00%‘C

00°000°0%

wvr N N v

1UeI8 YNQIN 104 Alddy 4

‘Juel3 papieme 41 %5/ 03 dn uoj Aed 01 Jueus syied AYuno) puepeo ,

00'00Z°T

uoljined 01 1uadelpe swoouyieq man
uoljined .Z€ X ,¥7

14 sajqe} ojudtd yay
Y79y ||lem Bulurelal yoeag

uons|dwoo ‘153

pun4 |eiauacg

yded 191diids



THE VILLAGE f OF

MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To:  Honorable President, Kelsey Cooke
Council Members

From: Joseph M. Madore, Village Manager
Date: October 12,2022

Re:  Oxford Open Handed 501 (C)(3) request to use storeroom in back garage.

Background: The area in our back building that had been used for A.A. meetings in years past, has been
used for book storage by the Friends of the Library (FOL) for the last couple of years. They had initially
intended this arrangement to be temporary in hopes that an addition to the Oxford Library would be built if
the millage passed. The millage did not pass so they continued to store their books in our space.

About a month or so ago I was asked if we had any room for a newer local charity to use. The Charity,
Oxford Open Handed (OOH) provided me with the attached flyer about the organization. [ met last
Thursday with Bryan Cloutier and the head of the FOL. We came up with a plan for them to store their
books and other items out in the open area of the building. The FOL has moved most of their books out for a
book sale recently. This had made the space currently used for book storage open and available for OOH to
store their clothing and other family items.

I'spoke to Chief Scholz recently to ask what he needs us to have in place in order for the area to be
periodically occupied by the OOH group and those families coming to the location to get items. Chief told
me that we simply need to have the heat alarms monitored again as we did in the past.

We did not charge anything for the FOL to use this room and I would propose allowing OOH to use the
space rent-free as well. I will get the cost of the heat alarm monitoring and perhaps we can have OOH cover
that cost as it is a direct cause of them occupying the space. Seeing how there would be persons periodically
working in the space from OOH and there would be some people coming to pick out items from OOH, we
will require insurance coverage to be provided by OOH naming the Village as additionally insured.

Analysis: [ am still waiting for the cost from Guardian alarm for the heat alarm monitoring cost.
Recommendation: Allow the Village Manager to enter into a use agreement for one year with Oxford Open
Handed to use the storeroom in the back garage to store family household items and to allow their clients
to come to the storeroom to pick up the household items on an as-needed basis provided that Oxford Open
Handed provides liability insurance naming the Village of Oxford as an additional insured.

Please contact me with any questions.

Joseph M. Madore
Village Manager



